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Evan Wasserman

From: Steven Alverson
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2019 8:19 PM
To: Garcia, Faviola (FAA); Girvin, Raquel (FAA); Swann, Tamara A (FAA)
Cc: Mary-Lynne Bernald; Evan Wasserman
Subject: June 25, 2019 Letter from Alastair Fyfe
Attachments: scsc_letter_june25_Fyfe.pdf

Importance: High

Favi, 
 
At the direction of SCSC Roundtable Chair Mary-Lynne Bernald, I have attached a June 25, 2019 letter from a member of 
the public, Mr. Alastair Fyfe, the contents of which were discussed during the June 26, 2019 SCSC Roundtable meeting 
you attended. This letter is being submitted to the FAA for its review, and for providing a response to the SCSC 
Roundtable regarding the specific comments raised in the letter. The letter addresses the recommendations made in the 
Select Committee Report and nine criteria in designing the new route. It would be valuable to know the FAA’s position 
on these nine criteria and the development of the BSR Overlay. 
 
Please contact Mary-Lynne with any questions. 
 
Regards, 
 
Steve 
 
Steven R. Alverson  
Senior Vice President  

ESA | Environmental Science Associates 
Celebrating 50 Years of Work that Matters! 

2600 Capitol Avenue, Suite 200 
Sacramento, CA 95816 
916.564.4500 main  
salverson@esassoc.com | esassoc.com 

Follow us on LinkedIn | Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | Vimeo 
 



                                                                                                              June 25, 2019
To : SCSC Roundtable

Focusing on vote tallies for the Report’s individual recommendations gives additional insight into  the 
process that produced the 2016 Select Committee Final Report as reviewed by Ms. Zanardi at the May 
22 meeting.  From Appendix A of the Report, the Committee voted on 48 items, reaching unanimous 
consent on 43, almost 90%. Of the  5 items where votes were not unanimous, one did not reach 12-0 
consensus  because two members abstained and three were divided 11-1. However, the single 
remaining outlier, recommendation 1.2R1, barely reached the required threshold for passage with a 
split of 8-4-0. Within two months of the November 2016 vote,  Los Altos Hills Mayor and Select 
Committee member Gary Waldeck, wrote the FAA, on January 14, 2017 to clarify that his decisive vote
on this recommendation was cast on the basis of miscommunication/misprepresentation of data 
presented by the FAA to the Select Committee:

“If I, or other members of the Committee who supported the proposal had been aware of the 
FAA’s determination that any of these criteria were infeasible when the Select Committee voted, 
the initiative would not have been approved (I would have voted against)”.

The language of the controversial recommendation, 1.2R1, makes it evident that what barely passed 
was  a recommendation for a new route that met the specific  mitigating requirements set out in 1.2R2.  
However Mr. Waldeck’s letter underscores that this fragile compromise was predicated on 
misinformation and thus no genuine regional consensus  ever existed to support the proposed flight 
path shift. 

Over the past three years, extensive correspondence from local elected officials to the FAA and  
Congressional representatives documents this lack of consensus. Several of these letters are attached. 

In moving forward, please be mindful that a selective reading of the recommendations  set out in the 
Select Committee Report  is not what the region requested. As Los Altos Hills Mayor Roger Spreen 
recently wrote:

“If the FAA concludes that it cannot satisfy any of these criteria in the design of the new route, we
insist the FAA  abort any attempt to implement 1.2R1 without 1.2R2, and report to the SCSC 
Roundtable that recommendation 1.2 as framed by, and voted on by, the Select Committee is 
infeasible and unimplementable.”

Thank you for your consideration,
Alastair Fyfe
Brookdale, CA.






























